
Participant Question

Michelle Papanicolaou

Where would PCR tests be entereed in? Rather, 

what type are PCR tests? 

sartori hobgood

If we submit a project request now how long 

before we recieve the funds? Thanks im trying to 

figure out if something is disallowed how to seek 

reimbursement thru the state program

Brandon Gourgues

Should we upload invoices (even though they are 

not required) when we are submitting projects to 

avoid the CRC returning the project with an RFI 

later?

Carla McAuliffe

I have a BOH nurse that is splitting time between  

FEMA PA and FEMA Vaccine.  We have health 

insurance associated with her unbudgeted hours.  

Should the insurance cost be split between FEMA 

PA and Vaccine reimbusements?

Shannon Lyonnais

How can we get a copy of this presentation?



Answer

in the Scope of Work section, applicants can 

select the "other activity" field and write a 

description of the tests.  

Unfortunately, there are various State and FEMA 

reviews queues, so we are unable to provide a 

definitive timeframe for when applicants can 

expect funds.  

We recommend including all necessary 

documentation that helps support expenses.  

Applicants need to demonstrate that costs were 

incurred to perform an eligible COVID-19 

emergency response activity. 

Applicants are encouraged to submit costs related 

to COVID-19 vaccines in separate projects. Please 

contact your assigned MEMA Project Coordinator 

to provide additional details. 

All presentation materials will be uploaded to 

MEMA's website: https://www.mass.gov/info-

details/webinars-for-dr-4496-covid-19-federal-

disaster-declaration-in-massachusetts#mema-

summer-webinar-series---fema-public-assistance-


